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Dear Sir/Madam

We are instructed by Severn Trent Water (STW) and write further to recent correspondence on
the outstanding protective provisions in favour of STW.

We can confirm as per the previous joint statement issued by STW and National Highways that
the parties have agreed all relevant substantive provisions and administrative steps are being
taken to secure the agreed arrangements.

In the circumstances, with final arrangements anticipated to be secured imminently, STW is able
to confirm that its objection to the proposed DCO is hereby withdrawn.

Kind regards

Ciar Donnelly Solicitor
Planning
M +44 7709 502255

DWF Law LLP
Bridgewater Place Water Lane Leeds LS11 5DY

From: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon <A417Missinglink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 October 2022 10:01

To:Ciar ol
Cc: Andrew Batterton ||| GGG 2217 Vissing Link at Air Balloon

Subject: RE: TRO10056 (A417 Missing Link): Follow-up Response to Secretary of State Request
(02/09) [BURGES-WORK.FID9561228] [DWFLLP-Active.FID6666157]

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. I have passed on your submission to the
Secretary of State.

Kind regards,
Katy
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Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

From: Car Donnely

Sent: 30 September 2022 18:52
To: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon <A417Missinglink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

ce: Andrew Botterton

Subject: RE: TR0O10056 (A417 Missing Link): Follow-up Response to Secretary of State Request
(02/09) [BURGES-WORK.FID9561228] [DWFLLP-Active.FID6666157]

Sir/Madam

We are instructed by Severn Trent Water (STW) in this matter and can confirm that the
statement set out below has been agreed by STW.

Kind regards

Ciar Donnelly Solicitor
Planning

DWF Law LLP
Bridgewater Place Water Lane Leeds LS11 5DY

from: I
Sent: 30 September 2022 17:23

To: 'A417MissinglLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk'
<A417Missinglink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

ce: Harrold, Georse'

Subject: TRO10056 (A417 Missing Link): Follow-up Response to Secretary of State Request
(02/09)

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am instructed to provide the below text on behalf of the Applicant, National Highways, and in
relation to the A417 Missing Link scheme (TRO10056).

Within the National Highways 16t September response to the 2nd September request
made by the Secretary of State for Transport, for an update on outstanding Protective
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Provisions, National Highways confirmed that a follow-up response would be provided by

30t September. National Highways are able to provide the below update in a form of
words that are agreeable to both the Applicant and Severn Trent Water (STW):

The Applicant and STW have continued to discuss arrangements to enable STW
to confirm that sufficient protection has been put in place for STW’s assets and
that there is no objection to the existing protective provisions set out in Part 1 of
Schedule 8 to the draft DCO. The parties have agreed all relevant substantive
provisions and administrative steps are being taken to secure the agreed
arrangements. Further confirmation that such arrangements have been secured
will be provided as soon as possible, and hopefully in the next 7 days.

| trust that this is helpful in assisting the Secretary of State in their decision making.
Kind Regards

Chris

Chris Palmer Bsc Msc MrRTPI
Director - DCO & Major Infrastructure
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